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_Tradewell, Becky

i

From: . Bonderud, Kendra

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 1999 4:47 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Hinz, Daryl

Subject: DNR-Water LRB Drafting Request

JFC acted today on our papers related to DNR-Water Quality, except for David’s nonpoint paper, which was deferred to
Thursday. JFC also deferred action on freestanding motions until Thursday.

On Paper #709, JFC adopted motion #271, which will need LRB drafting. | will fax it to you. If you want to discuss the
motion, please give me a call.

On Paper #710, JFC adopted alternatives A.2.b and B.1, which does not need LRB drafting.
Thanks for fitting in this drafting request into your schedule.

Kendra Bonderud

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

(608) 266-3847
Kendra.Bonderud @legis.state.wi.us
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“Wastewater Discharge (NR101) Fecs
/. JLFBPaper#709);.

Y

i . f s g L [ !
Motion: R R

Move to maintainiifhe currentstatuwry Gap of$7‘,450,00D for wastewater discharge (NR 101)
fees in 1999-00, for fecs;assessed inithe spring.of QQOQforzééal{mdar year 1999 discharges. Increase
the statutory cap to $7,925,000'in 200001 :: M

_ Requirc DNR o promugate admiristrative rul ichanges for wastewater discharge fees for
fees assessed in the spring of 2001 for calendar year 2000 discharges. Direct that the rules include
all of the following prosisions;: (a) tisc thic fees billed:in 2000 for calendar year 1999 wastewater
discharges for each discharger¥®® the hasis of e new fee system; (b) establish a fee system
applicable 10 each discharger based:.on a;fee per; unit:of discharge, utilizing a five year rolling
average of the amount of dischatges by the: discharger; (c) establish a performance-based approach,

under which if an mdwndual dnschargcr's amonnt q{i’wﬂ;gc\\,c‘ye; discharges increascs from one year
to the next, the amount;of fees’ paid: by the discharger would increase proportionally, and if an
individual discharger’s amount;of wastewater:discharges decrease from one year to the next, the

amount of fees paid by the discharger; would décrease;; proportionally; (d) establish that the

performance-based systeim willﬁ;;-inot}_jij\clq@é the use of. multipliers or other similar measures to
increase fees above the level based an actual dischiarge: levels;land (e) specify that the wastewater
discharge fee per unit of discharge set in the rule may not be ¢hanged. Direct DNR to submit the

proposed administrative gule changes; to the Legistative qguﬂ‘cil staff no later than February 1,
2000, and to complete prq‘mulganon of [heﬁna,lmje;by]anuary 1, 2001.

Direct DNR to subgr'iiit a rcportby Febmaxy 1, 2000, to the appropriale standing committees
of the Legislature and tothe Joint Committeeson Finance. ; Direct that the report include DNR’s

.

recommendation on whetfier anystatutOI')!“éhangcswould bie needed to implement a performance-

based approach to assessing wastewager discharge fees, incliding whether the statutory cap should
be changed. R R B

Note: : O SRR W
1 s

The statutory cap fof wastéwaer dischargs fees wauld be increased to $7,925,000 in 2000-01
(rather than 1999-00 undcl,‘f;;\B 133) farca]endagyeaymm discharges.

o : S !
Motion #271  Page £ |
& y :' ,ilv ;
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DNR would be required to promiilgass, administiative. rulesto change the wastewater
discharge fee system effective for fees assessed i 2000-0J: for:calendar:year 2000 discharges. The
rules would be required to establish a performance-based approach’under; which decreases in the
amount of discharges would result in decreases in fees and increases in the amount of discharges
would result in increases in fecquyy S T

DNR would be required to submit ;'frepot_?t:iby Febmary: I; 2000, tp the appropriate standing
committees of the Legislature and to e Joint' Committee ‘on: Finaiice, that includes DNR's
recommendation on whether any statutory; changes wonld be needed to;implement a performance-
based approach to assessing wastewater discharge. fess, including whether the statutory cap should
be changed. SO

[Change to Bill: - $475,000 GPR-REV]

Motion #271 ';";.i.’.-'age 2
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FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

l/].. Page 1203, line 16: after that line insert:
“SECTION 2680v. 299.15 (3) (cm) 1. of the s;gféuotes is created to read:
299.15 (3) (cm) 1. In fiscal year 1999—%,/me department may not charge total

fees under par. (am) that exceed $7,450,000.”, 200D

1/2/. Page 1203, line 18: after “year” insert “after fiscal year 1999—Q”.

1/3. Page 1203, line 19: after that@line insert:
“SECTION 2681e. 299.15 (3) (,(; of the statutes is created to read:
299.15 (3) () In the rules under par. (am) 3. for fees required to be paid in fiscal

v
years beginning with fiscal year 2000-01, the department shall do all of the

following:
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1. Use the fees paid by a person in fiscal year 1999-6 as the basis for the
person’s fees.

2. Determine the fee for each person based on the number of units of pollutants
discharged by the person,|using a 5year rolling average.

N o porfmomed acel agprvach ¢

3. ‘\j[/ncreasqf a person’s fees in proportion to increases in the number of units of
pollutants discharged by the person, as determined under subd. 2., and decreasﬂ\ra
person’s fees in proportion to decreases in the number of units of pollutants
discharged by the person, as determined under subd. 2.

4. Omit any multiplier or similar mechanism that would increase a person’s
fees in order to compensate for decreases in overall amounts of discharges.

5. Omit any provision that would increase the fee per unit of pollutant

discharged in order to compensate for decreases in overall amounts of discharges.”.

4, Page 1411, line 22: after that line insert:

“(%{ )éVASTEWATER DISCHARGE FEES.

(a) Report. The department of natural resources shall prepare a report on
wastewater discharge fees under section 299.15 (3) (am) of the statutes. The
department shall include any recommendation for statutory changes needed to
implement section 299.15 (3) %{ eo’f the statutes, as created by this act. The
department shall submit its report to the appropriate standing committees of the
legislature in the manner provided under section 13.172 (3) of the statutes and to the
joint committee on finance no later than February 1, 2000.

(b) Rules. The department of natural resources shall submit in proposed form
the rules required under section 299.15 (3) (‘6 of the statutes, as created by this act,

to the legislative council staff under section 227.15 (1) of the statutes no later than
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February 1, 2000, and shall promulgate the rules no later than January 1, 2001,
unless action by the legislature under chapter 227 of the statutes prevents the
department from meeting this deadline.”.

(END)
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Kendra Bonderud:

This is the wastewater discharge fee draft. It is not clear to me what it means to say
that the fees paid in the spring of 2000 are the basis for the future fees (because the
fees paid in the spring of 2000 are not calculated in accordance with the new
requirements). In particular, I'm not sure how that requirement interacts with the
requirement that the fees be based on a 5<year rolling average of discharge amounts.
I tried to specify that the provision about proportional changes in fees was based on
changes in the rolling average rather than on changes from one year to the next.
Otherwise, I think that these two provisions would confljct. 2

¢ v
Please look at current s. 299.15 (3) (am) 3.Jﬂ (b)fto sezmwhether they are at all
inconsistent with the intent of this proposal.

We cannot really require an agency to have final rules in effect by a certain date
because action by other actors can prevent that even if the agency does all that it can
to comply. That is why I added the language at the end of the nonstatutory provision.

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 2667290

E-mail: Becky.Tradewell@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0301/1dn
FROM THE RCT:kmg:mrc
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

May 19, 1999

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
requirements). In particular, 'm not sure how that requircment interacts with the
requirement that the fees be based on a 5—year rolling average of discharge amounts.
I tried to specify that the provision about proportional changes in fees was based on
changes in the rolling average rather than on changes from one year to the next.
Otherwise, I think that these two provisions would conflict.

Please look at current s. 299.15 (3) (am) 3., (b) and (cm) 3. to see whether they are
at all inconsistent with the intent of this proposal.

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
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FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1208, line 16: after that line insert:

“SRECTION 2680v. 299.15 (3) (cm) 1. of the statutes is created to read:
299.15 (3) (cm) 1. In fiscal year 1999-2000, the department may not charge

total fees under par. (am) that cxceod $7,450,000.”.

2. Page 1203, line 18: after “year” insert “after fiscal year 1999-200 "

3. Page 12083, line 19: after that line insert:

“SECTION 268le. 299.15 (3) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

299.15 (3) (e) In the rules under par. (am) 3. for fees required to be paid in fiscal
years beginning with fiscal year 2000-01, the department shall do all of the

following:
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1. Use the fees paid by a person in fiscal year 1999-2000 as the basis for the
person’s fees.

2. Determine the fee for each person based on the number of units of pollutants
discharged by the person, using a 5—year rolling average.

3. Use a performance-based approach that increases a person’s fees in
proportion to increases in the number of units of pollutants discharged by the person,
as determined under subd. 2., and decreases a person’s fees in proportion to

decreases in the number of units of pollutants discharged by the person, as

determined under subd. 2.

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

“(8x) WASTEWATER DISCHARGE FEES.

(a) Report. The department of natural resources shall prepare a report on
wastewater discharge fees under section 299.15 (3) (am) of the statutes. The
department shall include any recommendation for statutory changes needed to
implement section 299.15 (3) (e) of the statutes, as created by this act. The
department shall submit its report to the appropriate standing committees of the
legislature in the manner provided under section 13.172 (3) of the statutes and tothe
joint committee on finance no later than February 1, 2000.

(b) Rules. The department of natural resources shall submit in proposed form

the rules required under section 299.15 (3) (e) of the statutes, as created by this act,
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



